EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TO: Members of the Board of Regents
FROM: Larry Eardley, AVC for Budget and Finance, NSHE

SUBJECT:  NSHE Crime Statistics Report Calendar Year 2014

Pursuant to the Jeanne Clery Crime Statistics Act (20 USC 1092), as part of the Higher
Education Act of 1965, the NSHE institutions must disclose certain timely and annual
information about campus crime. The report contains three years worth of campus crime
statistics that have occurred on each NSHE campus.

The calendar year 2014 statistics are considered preliminary by the campuses. The
statistics become final when the schools report statistics to the United States Department
of Education in October 2015.

Significant Differences Year to Year

UNR

e Total combined drug and liquor law violation arrests increased approximately
26% from 170 in 2013 to 214 in 2014.

e Burglary statistics decreased from 19 incidents in 2013 to 2 incidents in 2014.

e Total combined drug and liquor law violation disciplinary actions decreased
approximately 18% from 430 in 2013 to 354 in 2014.

UNLV

e Total combined burglary and motor vehicle thefts decreased slightly in 2014 over
2013.

e Total combined drug and liquor law violation arrests increase approximately 45%
from 20 in 2013 to 29 in 2014.

e Total combined drug and liquor law violation disciplinary actions decreased 25%
from 40 in 2013 to 30 in 2014.

CSN

e Total combined burglary and motor vehicle thefts reported for 2014 of 15
changed slightly from the number of incidents reported for 2013, but reflects an
increase of approximately 50% over 2012 reported incidents of 10.

e Total combined drug and liquor law violation arrests increased 19% from 21 in
2013 to 25 in 2014.
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